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From: *Tubolino, Karen M"

To: <IHDC @lists.wayne.edu>

Cc: “'aj0386 @ wayne.edu™ <aj0386 @ mail2.wayne.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 11:46 AM

Subject: RE: Projects to date
Here are Barton Lessin's projects. He said he submitted them on 2/7/01.
They are listed in his prioritization.

From: Tubolino, Karen M

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:25 AM
To: THDC @lists.wayne.edu’

Subject: Projects to date

Here is a list of projects I have in hand to date. I just

received an email from Louise with the information that Bart had submitted
12 other projects on behalf of WSU. I never received those so he is
resending them. Stay tuned!

NOTE - Number 3 was submitted by three different
organizations so I numbered them 3a, 3b, 3c.

No. Date Organization
Project

1 1/18/01 UD Mercy Finkebine - Black
Abolitionist Archives

2 1/25/01 VAMC Allen Park VAMC
Archival project

3a 2/7/01 OCLL Michigan Supreme
Court Records 1870 -

3b2/9/01 WSU

3c2/23/01 MSU

4 2/21/01 DALNET (Culture) Detroit African
American Women's Club records 1899-

53/7/01 Walsh Digital Archive
space request

6 2/7/01 WSU Costume collection
72/7/01 WSU Geology specimens
8 2/7/01 WSU Anthropology museum

92/7/01 WSU Biological specimens
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10 2/7/01 WSU Pharmacy collections

112/7/01 WSU Mortuary Science
collection

12 2/7/01 WSU Clean water project

132/7/01 WSU Synagogue and church
archives

14 2/7/01  WSU Detroit Medical
Society collection (print)

152/7/01 WSU Detroit 300 funded
programs

162/7/01  WSU Small press
and poetry collections
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